
 

State Water Resources Control Board 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:      Courtney Tyler, Clerk to the  
State Water Resources Control Board 
(via e-mail, EXEC-BoardClerk@waterboards.ca.gov) 

FROM:     Alan B. Lilly, Senior Hearing Officer 
Administrative Hearings Office 

DATE:     May 26, 2023 

SUBJECT: Proposed order on Division of Water Rights Enforcement 
Section’s draft cease-and-desist order against BlueTriton Brands, 
Inc. 

Enclosed with this memorandum is the proposed order for this proceeding.  To limit file 
sizes, we have divided this proposed order into the following three files: (a) proposed 
order and Appendix A; (b) Figures 1-8; and (c) Figures 9-16 and Table 1. 

The Administrative Hearings Office (“AHO”) prepared this proposed order pursuant to 
Water Code section 1114, subdivision (c)(1).  The AHO is transmitting this proposed 
order to the Board for action under Water Code section 1114, subdivision (c)(2). 

The administrative record for this proceeding may be accessed at the following FTP 
site: https://ftp.waterboards.ca.gov/WebInterface/login.html.   Anyone may obtain the 
password for access to this FTP site by sending an e-mail request to 
aho@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Encls.: -Proposed order and Appendix A 
-Figures 1-8 to proposed order 
-Figures 9-16 and table 1 to proposed order 
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cc w/encls.: Michael Lauffer, Chief Counsel 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Michael.Lauffer@waterboards.ca.gov

Andrew Sawyer, Assistant Chief Counsel 
Water Rights and Drinking Water Branch 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Andy.Sawyer@waterboards.ca.gov
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